HOLLY TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED AGENDA
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
March 18, 2026 6:30 PM
Holly Township Hall (Upstairs)
102 Civic Dr. Holly, Michigan 48442

CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: George Kullis  Karin Winchester  Jennifer Ryan Derek Burton
Ryan Matson Michael McCanney Richard Kinnamon

AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — February 18, 2026.
2. Approval of Financial Statement — February 2026.
3.  Approval of Bills for Payment — March 2026.
4. Receipt of Routine Reports:
A. N.O.CF.A Meeting Minutes - February 24, 2026.
B. Planning Commission Minutes — February 11, 2026.
C. Building Permits - February 2026.
D. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report ~ None.
5. Communications: None.

All items listed under “Consent Agenda™ are considered to be routine, and non-controverstal, do not require discussion by the Township
Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be
removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business,

PUBLIC HEARINGS: Nene.
PRESENTATIONS: None.
REPORTS: TRUSTEES CLERK TREASURER SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC COMMENT on Agenda Items Only. Members of the public can address the Board, on agenda items only,
once recognized by the Supervisor, Comments are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes. The board may extend this time by a
majority vote. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public shall state their name and address for the record. A
second public comment is available after New Business for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation,

OLD BUSINESS:

1. District Library.
2. Set Spring and Fall Cleanup.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2026 Dust Control Program.
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADIOURNMENT






Holly Township
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Minutes of February 18, 2026

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Kullis called the Regular Meeting of the Holly Township Board
of Trustees to order at 6:33 pm located at the Holly Township Offices (Upstairs), 102 Civic
Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442,

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

Members Present;

George Kullis, Karin Winchester, Jennifer Ryan Delek Burton, Ryan Matson Michael
McCanney and Richard Kinnamon S S

Members Absent: None.

Others Present: None,
AGENDA APPROVAL

> Motion by Clerk W'i:_'lf:hés'terk to apprbv? the age_iidﬁ.__'S___uppdzl'".t'éd by Trustee Burton. A
voice vote was taken All present voted yes. The motion-carried 7/0.

CONSENT AGENDA. _ :

1. Approval of Regular Meetmg Mmutes - January 21, 2025.

2. Appxoval of Financial Statement — January 2026,

3. Appmval of Bills for Payment February 2026.

4. Receipt of Routine Reports: -
A. N.O.C.F.A. Special: Meetmg Mmutcs — January 27, 2026.
B. Planmng Commission Minutes — None.
C. Building Permits — January 2026.
D. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — NA.

5, Communications: None.

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda. Supported by Trustee
Matson. A roll call vote was taken, All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/.

PRESENTATIONS: Joe Mishler on District Library.

Joe Mishler, Vice President of the Holly Township Library Board, addressed the board
emphasizing that the library board has taken no action other than creating a subcommittee to
research becoming a district library and make recommendations.

Mishler explained the reasoning behind considering district library status. The library is
experiencing significant growth, particularly in teen programming, which has expanded from 2-3
participants to 40-50 over the past two years. The library has also expanded services to the high



Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of February 18, 2026 Page 2 of 5

school after the school district eliminated their libraries, providing library cards to all Holly
School Distriet high school students. They are currently working on similar arrangements with
the middle school.

The library recently completed a major remodel in November and has expanded programming
including story time, presentations, AARP tax preparation services, and a food pantry. They are
looking at creating a district library that would include Holly Township, Village of Holly,
Groveland Township, and Rose Township, deliberately excluding the school district to avoid
tetritorial disputes with other library systems.

Mishler outlined three main reasons for pursuing district library status: achieving autonomy as a
complete municipality without being under another's umbrella, expanding services through better
funding, and providing representation for Rose and Groveland townships who currently contract
services for $2 per person but have no board representation.

The detailed process would involve multiple steps: requesting resolutions from all participating
municipalities, forming a district planning committee with representatives from each
municipality, creating a district library agreement covering finances and operations, legal review,
state librarian approval, and potentially a millage election if additional funding is sought.
Currently, the library operates on 1.31 mills and serves 9,831 patrons across the participating
communities. Mishler noted that Rose and Groveland's $2 per person payment doesn't cover the
full cost of services provided.

Greg Hayes, Library Director, explained their recent joining of the TLN Cooperative, which
allows reciprocal borrowing with other library systems including Genesee District Library. He
emphasized that all programming is free and open to the public regardless of residency.

The board asked several questions about programming expansion, data collection methods,
patron statistics, autonomy concerns, and the impact of potential village cityhood on district
library agreements. Mishler clarified that once a district library is established, municipal status
changes would not affect membership.

REPORTS

TRUSTEES

¢ Trustee McCanney reported that the Planning Commission is reviewing their operational
guidelines and adding training requirements of a couple hours annually for commissioners.

* Trustee Matson inquired about the status of the commercial property use issue tabled from
the previous meeting. Clerk Winchester to answer in her report.

¢ Trustee Kinnamon reported on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce that their annual dinner
would be held the following Saturday at The Vault, with reservations due by Friday at $90
per person. :




Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting - Minutes of February 18, 2026 Page 3 of §

o Trustee Burton announced a blood drive at Calvary Church on February 19th with 13 spots
available. He highlighted that this organization keeps donated blood within Michigan, unlike
the Red Cross. Reservation numbers were provided: 866-642-5663 or 810-265-4224.

TREASURER
¢ Treasurer Ryan reminded residents that property taxes are due by March 2nd, as February
28th falls on a weekend.

CLERK

¢ Clerk Winchester reported that the Dixie Highway rezoning applicant has chosen to put his
application on hold to conduct further research so he can decide how to he wants to proceed
following discussions with the planner and the township boards concerns about the proposed
C2 zoning.

SUPERVISOR

¢ Supervisor Kullis reported the township receiving recognition from the University of
Michigan College of Business eCities program, noting that Holly Township has been
designated as a 5-star community for growth and economic development metrics over the
past five years.

Regarding Riverside North subdivision, Supervisor Kullis reported ongoing work with the
developer to resolve outstanding issues. A survey of residents showed 55% want street trees
planted while 45% do not. The supervisor recommended the developer seek ZBA approval
for tree modifications. T'wo other properties have improvements in areas designated for
sidewalks, which the HOA management company is addressing. The consultant working
with the developer was revealed to have a suspended law license and was reported to the
state bar for practicing law without a license.

For the Whistle Stop Lane group home issue, the state confirmed it's a temporary license
with maximum capacity of six residents, though determining who monitors capacity remains
unclear.

Regarding the EGLE permit process for the farmstead gazebo, EGLE has requested a 100-
year floodplain plan despite being unable to explain its purpose or provide examples of
requirements. This is for a simple gazebo structure in a flood zone, causing significant delays
and frustration with the agency's responsiveness.

PUBLIC COMMENT

James Gross, Dixie Highway addressed the Board.

OLD BUSINESS — None.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Set Spring and Fall Cleanup.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of February 18, 2026 Page 4 of 5

Supervisor Kullis requested postponing this item to coordinate dates with Rose Township
through NOCFA, as firefighters assist both townships and scheduling conflicts have occurred
when both cleanups fall on the same Saturday, spreading emergency services thin.

> Motion by Supervisor Kallis to postpone setting Spring and Fall Cleanup. Supported
by Trustee Kinnamon. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 7/0,

2. Guidelines for Poverty Exemption — Proposed Resolution 2026-03.

Clerk Winchester explained these are amendments to the previous resolution based on new state
requirements. Changes include required percentage exemptions (25%, 50%, 75%, 100%), asset
limitations including stocks and mutual funds, and other improvements to align with state
mandates.

Supervisor Kullis noted that some communities break down exemptions to 10% increments for
more flexibility, and this resolution adopts annual changes automatically to avoid yearly
approvals. The asset requirements help identify legitimate poverty cases versus those with
significant assets but low income.

Trustee Burton expressed concern about including retirement assets for elderly residents, but
Supervisor Kullis explained this prevents abuse while allowing graduated relief through
percentage-based exemptions.

> Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the Guidelines for Poverty Exemption —
Proposed Resolution 2026-03. Supported by Trustee Matson. A roll call vote was taken.
All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

3. 2025 Planning Commission Annual Report.

Trustee McCanney presented the annual report, noting excellent attendance. He praised the
commission's collaborative working relationship, with experienced and new members working
well together. The board includes diverse perspectives from large landowners and village
residents, creating productive discussions without contentious discussions.

» Motion by Trustee Kinnamon to accept the 2025 Planning Commission Annual Report.
Supported by Trustee Matson. A voice vote was taken. AHl present voted yes. The
motion carried 7/0.

4. Amendment to Policies and Procedures — Proposed Resolution 2026-04.
Supervisor Kullis proposed changing the township hall alcohol policy from "no alcohol

permitted” to "no consumption of alcohol," allowing temporary storage for charitable auction
items or events like Dickens Festival while maintaining the prohibition on drinking.



Holly Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting — Minutes of February 18, 2026 Page 5 of 5

Clerk Winchester expressed concern about optics and the principle of not using public property
for private purposes, arguing that exceptions for some would require exceptions for all who wish
to store items at the township.

The discussion revealed contradictions in the current policy between the first sentence limiting
facility use to township business only and the last sentence addressing individuals or
organizations using facilities.

After extensive debate about liability, scope of exceptions, and policy clatity, the board amended
the resolution striking the last sentence of the policy.

» Motion by Trustee Kinnamon to approve the Amendment to Policies and Procedures —
Proposed Resolution 2026-04. Supported by Supervisor Kullis. A roll call vote was
taken. Winchester; no, Ryan (yes), Burton; yes, Kinnamon; yes, McCanney; yes,
Matson; no, Kullis; yes. The motion carried 5/2.

5. Moratorium on Issuance of Approvals or Permits for Data Processing Centers — Proposed
Resolution 2026-05.

Supervisor Kullis explained that the current ordinance from 1992 is outdated for modern data
centers essentially allowing almost anything. The moratorium will provide time for the planner
to review township needs and write appropriate regulations addressing environmental impacts,
water usage, noise, lighting, and other concerns relevant to the township's rural character.

The resolution was amended to correct the numbering to 2026-05.

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the Moratorium on Issuance of Approvals or
Permits for Data Processing Centers — Proposed Resolution 2026-05. Supported by
Trustee Burton. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried
7/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

ADJOURNMENT - Supervisor Kullis adjourned the meeting at 8:22 pm.

Karin Winchester, Clerk






0L/T :abey

WY pi60 920Z/21/80

00005 T

CEET 00°00£'T 00°0 00° 002 NOILINL % SENS *‘S3na  000-0£8-91Z-TOT
$9799 79°785°T ¥ 96E 8E€9T'¢ 00" 9L ¥ ALTHNDIS WIDN0S 000-ST2-9TZ-T0T
NOLLVYISINIWAY 431D 9TZ7 :ausuidedag
69°1S TE LY 96228 29°£50°S 00°924°6 #AYIID - §IZ adeq |elolL
(89°0) S47300°T 000 ALY 007000 T S3SNILX3 7§ ONIDA0T 000-T98-STZ-TOT
00°90 007 000°T 00°0 0070 00" 000°T INIWISUNSWIIY IOVITIN  Q00-098-STZ-TOT
St U8s ST €29 00°0 $2°9.8 00°005‘T NOILINL % S8NS ‘S3aNA  O00-0E8-STZ-TOT
99799 2872602 967278 99°€91 v 00°922'9 ALTEND3S VIS 000-STL~SEZ~TOT
WHITD ST7 :usundedsg
00°00T 00°0 00°0 G682/ S5 82/ I ¥OLYYLSINIWGY JOSIA¥IANS - Z/T 1deq LeaoL
007001 00" 0 0070 S$TsLL §8°SLL ALTYND3S IWIDOS O00-ST/-Z/T-TI0T
T JOLVELISINIWGY YOSIAN3ANS Z/T :lusudedsq
0.°19 08°588'¢ 82°Z8Y°T 0Z°65¢'9 00°SPL 0T HOSIAYI4NS ~ T/T 1deg |EaoL
48758 82 IvT L7858 L7858 007 Q00T SASNIIX3 B ONIDAOT Q00-198-T/I-TOT
00°2 00°0¢6 00704 00°04 00°000°'T ANIWISAUNIWITY IOVITIW  000-098-T/T-TOT
£T 09 00" 268 600 00° Z06 00°008‘T NOILINL % SANS ‘S3nd  000-0£8-T/I-T0T
$9°99 25°912'¢ 95" €65 et ger' v 00°st9'9 ALTHND3S TWIDNOS Q00-STZ-TZI-TOT
WOSIAN34NS T.E :3uaundedsa
T8 LT 6176402 0070 T8 6¢F 00°528°2 $3315N¥L 4IHSNMOL - TOT 3deg [eaolL
0070 00" 008 00°0 0070 00°005% ANIWISUNIWITE IOVIIIN  000-098-TOE-TOT
000 00°000°T 000 000 00°000'T NOILINL %% SANS ‘S3nd  Q00-0£8-TOI-T0T
8R°EY 61" 945 0070 18 ot 00°SZ0°1 ALTENDAS IVID0S  Q00-STL-T0T-TOT
SHILSMUL JIHSNMOL TOT :3IusudJaedsq
sauanilpusdxa :Aiobajed junoddy
LL°12 REQSG'EET Y 90" £¥6 682 ¢9°SELOST'T 00" ¥69°¥82°S PENBELES |
L2 T2 BE"8S6'EET Y 90" EV6 682 Z9°SEL0STT 00 ¥69't8Z°s IVEIN3S - 000 1deg (Eaol
00°0 00°026°61C 00°0 00°0 00°0Z6'612 FONVIVE ONNd WOYd ¥I4SNYEL  065-669-000-TOT
00°0 00" 2EV°2¥0°E 00°0 00°0 00" 2€p'2v0°E SANOS 40 ITVS WO¥d SO3FD0Nd  000-969-000-TOT
00°0 00700000 00°0 00°0 00700000+ S13SSY 40 IS Q00-£69-000-TOT
LB8°T 00°8LL°¢ 00°0 002s 00°058'¢€ SNOISSIWWOD  000-629-000-TOT
£9°99 00°000'9 06 00S°T 00°000°2¢T 00°000'8T ISVIT INIWLEVLAIE ONIQTINE Q00-T.9-000-10T
£9799 007Z¢6°1¢ 057 08P°S 00" v¥8 ' Et 00°99.°S9 INIWISUNGWITY 150D LdIQ ODNIQING  000-0Z49~000-T0T
92796 gv-Ste £7°669'7 PS¥90'vZ 00°000'sZ 1S3IUFUNT  O00-599-000-T0T
£€798 00" TP 00°1Z 00°65¢ 00°00¢ SIVIYILYW CQIINIYd B SIIH0OD  000-TE9-000-TO0T
F0 2T (00°278'1T) 00°000'T 00°ZL2°9 007052 v $334 DNINNYId  000-0£9-000-TOT
9z 9TT (06" ¥E6) 0070 06°+89°9 00°05L°S $334 ONINIW 000-629-000-T0T
007001 0070 0070 0070524 00°05L $334 ONINOZ QD0-829-000-TO0T
8% 05 00°998°0¢E¢E 00" 09T 01T 00" veZ LEE 00" 00T ‘899 SENANIAZY QIUVYHS 3AVLS  000-+£$5-000-TOT
£9°2 66" 19L°T 0070 10 8% 00°008°T NOTIVZITIEVLS ALINAWWOD V301 000-%£/5-000-I0T
z0°98 05 PES'PY 0577282 05" 75t 68 00°486'£01 Yddy - INVED TvH3a3d  000-82S-000-TOT
29799 £0°856'0¢ 9c €8T ET L6 TR0 LT 007000°88 S$334 SIASTHONYEL  Q00-LLp-000-TOT
£1°€6 69°680°7T Y9 L¥5'6 TE°678'€9T 007616 S4T 334 IATLVIISININGY Q00~Lt¥-000~TOT
0070 00°00S'T 0070 00" 0 00°008°'T 1SIWAUINI % SATETYNIS  Q00-Sty-000-TOT
00°0 00°C08°T 00" 0 00°0 00'008'T $334 IWOH 3TTI0W  000-PEY-000-TOT
LT°06 T9°188°2L% 9 PES'BET BEEBT 6LV 00°590' /8¢ NOILZITI0D XYL INIWHND  000-Z0v-000-TOT
TIVEENID 000 F3usuigedaqg
sanuaaay :AJobaie) junoddv
GNNd TYESN3D TOT :pund
pasn (LRWLouqY) |BWJON (@se2453Q) ISkaLOUT (| emlouqy) |eWloN aabpng uoradLanseq JIGUWNN 1D
abpa ¥ 920Z/8¢2/20 sdue|es 9z0z/82/20 920Z/82/20 pepuawy
2l qe| LeAy 407 AJLALIDY aoue|egd diA 97-52

9202/87/Z0 40 Sv @adue|eg

dIHSNMOL ATI0H d0d LH043d FANLIANIAXI ANV INNIAIY



00°0Q0s

007000 6T

00°005°6T

YOLTANY/INVINNODDY  000-T08-2/2~TO0T

v L6 0070
0€°8s 957565 ¥T 087 TIvL' v ¥ 002 00°000°s¢ SISNIIXI SNILVYILO 000-0FL-Z£Z-TI0T
LT EY 0T 26T°¥S 66°T8G°¢ 06°891°TH 00°99£°¢6 IONVANSNI FATT/HLVIH  Q00-0Z/-2£2-10T
PE6S 9/°6£9°L1 £6°860°¢ v 508'82 00 S8v ey NOISN3d  Q00-0TL-Z£2-10T
SIIIAYIS TVHINID 7/2 :ausuisedag
2098 OS"FES VT 05°2Z8°L 05" z5¥'68 00°/86°£0T $ASNIdX3 BNILWYIJO vduv - /97 adeg |eiol
70°98 0S PES'HT 05°228'¢ 06° 75+ 68 00°£86"€0T SASNIAXT ONILVHILO Vd¥Y (00-0¥L-297-TO0T
SASNIIXT ONLIVYIJO Vduv £97 :iusuldedsq
75" €S ZETBLTTIE LEEpT'E 89°120°9¢ 00 00£ ‘49 SITLY3MONd JIHSNMOL ~ 5§97 3deq (elol
v Lp 00" TEr 92 rUgsn't 00°695°£2 00° 00008 SYIVAIY @ IDNUNIINIVW  000-0£6-59Z-TOT
L¥ 1L Y2 TB0'E 68°1ZS°'T 9L 8TL L 00°008°0T S3LLITTIN 000-026-592-T0T
£8°22 80°99.°T 9g£°589 T6°EEL'Y 060" 00S ‘9 NCHAITAL  000-058-592-TOT
SALIVEA0Ud JIHSNMOL 597 :JusanJedag
06°¢ 00°£58°2¢ 000 00°L¥1'2 00°000°5% SNOII23713 - g9z adag |eioL
05°ZT 00" 00§ 4T 00"0 00°005°2 00° 00002 SISNIdXI ONILWHILO  (00-0v.-Z9Z-T0T
(to'm 007 €5 5¢€ 00°0 (00°£5¢€) 007000 'S¢ S3YYVIVS NOILDITI  000-80/-792-T0T
SNOILDINI 792 :iuaunJedag
yELE £6°$99'97 FARA 20°SEE'€T 00°000° 0% INIWaDU0ANI 300D - 9z 2dsg eioL
vE £ £6°¥99°92 £S5 LBE £L0°SEE°ET 00000 0¥ SIDTAYIS QIIDVYINOD  000-Z08-T9Z-TOT
ANIWADUOLNT 300D T92 :3uduggedsq
Z5°/E 00°£89°6Z 000 00°0S88' Ly 00" LS /47T ONISSISSY - /67 2daa [eiol
Z5° L€ 00°289°62 0070 00°058° 2t 00°£€5' 22T SIDIAYIS CILOVUINGD  (00-Z08-/5Z-TOT
DNISSASSY /52 :IusulJedaq
£2°09 96 ¥80°'¢ 8£° 956 Y0649 00°¥92°2 NOLLVYISINIWGY dIYNSYIUL - §¢7 1dag [eiol
g0°0 00°000°'T 00" 0 000 00°000°'T SASNILAX3 @ ONIDG0T 0Q00-T98-S5Z-T0T
0Z°£5 00" 89 00°0 00" zgs 00 000°T ANTWIASANGWITY IDVATIIN  000-098-552-10T
£6°98 00" 961 00° 669 00" v0E'T 00 Ccos‘T NOILINL % S80S ‘S3aNG  QD0-0£8-$52-T0T
89799 967 0Z5'T 8E7GSE Y0 EVE“ 2 00°¥9Z'y ALTYND3S IWID0S Q00-$TZ-$57-TOT
NOLLVHLSINIWAY YRUNSYIUL §§7 "Jusuiaedaq
£6°St Z£-98z's 96278 89687 't 0079426 YIUNSYIYL - £57 d=q |eioL
00°0 00°000°1 000 0070 00°000°T $3SNIJX3 § ONIDAOT 000-T98-£$Z-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 000 06°000°T INIWISHNGWIIE 3OVATTW  000-098-£5Z-T0T
ov° 02 00°¥6T'T 000 00" 90¢ 00°008°T NOILINL ® S9NS ‘S3aNaG  0Q0-0£8-£5Z-I0T
99°99 7£7260'7 96°225 89°€8T'y 00°922°9 ALTHNDIS IVIDOS 000-STL-£52-10T
YTUNSYNIL £57 :3usmnJedag
980 9T " L06 000 ¥8 L 00" ST6 M3TAIY 40 Quvod - /pZ 1dsq |elol
000 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ ANIWIASHNGWITY IOVATIIN  0D0-098-LtZ-T10T
0o 0 00°005% 0070 60" 0 0070058 NOILINL % S9nS ‘S3na 000-0£8-2¥Z-TO0T
879 91401 000 ¥8 L 00°STT ALTYAD3S WID0S Q00-ST/-2¥2-10T
MITAFY d0 ivod /[p¢ iausuduedaq
6.°0Y 29°788'¥ £V S6E 8e £9e¢ 00°9vZ'8 NOILVYLSINIWAY Y¥31> - 91Z 3d2q [e3oL
000 00°000'T G000 0070 00°000°T $3ASNIEXT @ ONIDAGT Q00-T9R-9TZ~TO0T
0070 00" 000°T 000 000 007 000°T INAWISUNGWIFY IOVI1IN  000-098-9TZ-I0T
NOLLVEISINIWGY 31D 917 :3juswiJedsa
saunlLpusdxa (AJoba3e) IunodDV
ONAd “TEIN3D TOT -pund
pasn (fewJouqy) [ewdoN (85B3.4094) 35eRJOuUl  ({BWJoUqy) [RWJON 3ebpna uoLidiadsaq JIGUNN 19
afps % 9702/87/20 sduejey 870z/87/20 9z0z/8¢/¢0 papusuy
| ge| LAy Jdod ALLALIOY SDUR[EE QLA 92-$27

920Z/82/20 40 Sv 8due|es

dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d 1d043¥ FUNLIAGNIAXI ANV INNIATY



T/C rabeyg

WY ypi60 9202/Z1/80

LL°TE QE 856 ELT Y 90" £¥6 ‘682 Z9°SE2'0ST'T 00" ¥69°¥82*S STANIAIY TVI0L
IONAD TY¥EN3D - TQT pund
£ 7T €47 2458 128 Y 86°0¥9°9¢ £%°2¥6°109 91925 ‘€76 Y saJunlipuadx3
60 ¥¢ ST LTO'T 000 L8278 Q0 OrE‘T STv3ddv 40 Quvog DNINOZ - +0/ 1dag [elolL
00°0 007008 G0 0 00°0 007008 INSWISYNEWITAY IDVIIIN  000-098-¥0/-T0T
L9799 ST LLT 00°0 £872¢¢ 007005 NOILINL ® S8NS ‘S3and  000-088-¥0/-TOT
000 00" 00% 00°0 0070 00700t SIDIAYTS GIALIVHINGD  Q00-208-+04-TOT
0070 GO0 000 00°0 00" 0¥ ALTEND3S VIS 000-STZ-¥0/-T0T
STVIddVY 40 UV0S ONINOZ 07 - 3usuntedaq
LL°ES 00 PET'ET 00°TS Q0°"8LZ'ST 00°2T¥'32 NOLLVHLSINIWNGY ONINOZ - 7O/ 1dag (eiol
00°0 007008 000 000 00°008 S3SNIIX3I ? ONISAOT 000-198-20/-TOT
00" 0 007008 00°0 00" 0 0070058 LINZFWIASANEWITY 3IDVITIAN  Q00-098-20/-TOT
0070 00°008 0070 0070 007008 NOILINL B S8nNS ‘S3and  000-0£8-204-TO0T
61745 00°0£T'TT 00°0 007048 VT 00700097 SADTAMIS QILOVULINOD  000-708-20/-T0T
29799 00" ¥0C 00°1S 0080V 00°219 ALT¥AD3S WID0S 000-$1/-20/-T10T
NOLLVELSINIWGY DNINOZ Z0Z :jusuiJedag
¥8¥E 16°98L' St 1271 £0°55F 2 00" 26T 0L ONINNYId - T0Z 1ddQ {elon
0070 00°008 00" 0 60°0 007005 AINIWISUNEWITY IOV3IIW  000-098-T0Z-TOT
TZ S L8 LPS 00°0 ET"ZSYy 00°000°Y NOLLIfL ® S8NS ‘S3and  0O0-0£8-TOZ-T0T
ov 8s 1372652 0070 £L°L0F'6 00°000'2T SIOTANIS ¥IINIONT  O00-ZT8-T0L-T0T
1£792 05 76L'6¢ 000 0S°40Z'v1 007000 %S SIDIAYIS HINNVI4  000-TIB-T0/-TOT
S¢°8 00°568°T 0070 00°S0T 0070002 SIDTAUIS QILSVUINOD  000-208-T0/-TCT
S8°0F £E°60F L4 L L9°¢8¢ 007269 ALTEND3S WIDOS  Q00-STZ-TOZ-TEOT
DNINNYId TOZ !auswildedsq
00°00T 00°0 00" 0 00°00S'¢ 00°005 ‘€ SADTAYAS ALINAWWOD - 099 1ded (eloL
00" 00T 000 00°0 00°00S8‘€ 00°0058°'¢ IDINVLSISSY HLNOA 000-++¥3-099-T0T
SHDIANIAS ALINNWWOD 099 :3usudtedsq
It 04 ST°£60°08 00°04T §8°90Z'611 00°00¢% '69T S¥0oM 2IT8Nd - Ty 3dad |e30)
007001 000 0070 00°005'/E 00°00S8°/€ 1D300¥d "Q¥ ATI0OH "N Q00-066-T9¥-TOT
00709 ot TTL PE 00°0 0922028 00°008'98 JATUOTIHI-"INIVW QvOod O00-928-THb-TOT
92°08% 00°¥8L4't 00°0 00'9T2'0Z 00°000°5Z I3AVED GVOd  000-SZ8-THP-TOT
£7 0¥ $£°986°S 00706 STERO'Y 00°000°0T SAVQ dNNVATD  000-2Z8-Tty-TIOT
0L°ES 007 0£9°'Y 00708 00°0LE"S 00" Co0' 0T AYZLIWID  O00-TZ8-TPP-10T
SHYOM DTN Ty :ausuwngedaq
9£°¢ 98 pEL'TR6'E 98 02012 ST TOE's2¢ T9°S£0°202't S3IDIAYIS Tw¥aNID - z/7 1deqd (BloL
0070 00°469°€85"¢€ 0070 00°0 00°469°€85°¢ ONNZ LD3C0Ud TWLIAYD 0L T0v-566-2/2-TOT
00°0 00°0+8°002 00°0 00°0 00 0¥8'002 TIYH JIHSNMOL - IDIAY3S L3930 Q00-T66-2/Z-1I0T
00°0 00°00s 00°0 0070 00° 005 SNOINVTIIISIN  000-556-2L2-TOT
L0719 08°452°T 00°21E 05 Zve'e 00°008°€ S3IOILON Tv931 000-006-22Z-T0T
L7968 9" 29¢ 00°0 v LEL" L 00°000'8 NOILINL ¥ S80S ‘S3aNG  Q00-0£8-2LZ-TOT
18741 €T 854S 0070 £8°9vZ°T 00°000°Z NOTLYDI4TA0D IONVNIGUC 000-028-Z2£Z-T0T
804 $S°S8E°0€ 6666 9y 6SL €L 00" SPT +0T JINYNILINIVIW 33LNLWOD  H00-918-2/Z2-TOT
09°99 0.°869'9T ST 9fT'L Q€ TOE €€ 00°000°0S AINMOLLY  000-t08-222-TOT
£1°T T9°298°5S 00°0 00°5£9 T9°200"95 SIDIAYIS GILIVHLINOD  Q00-208-2L2-T0T
SADIAMIS TVHINID Z/7 lusundedaa
saJnitpuadxy :Adoba3ed Juncody
aNnd TV¥aNID TOT :pund
pasn (Lewsouqy) (BUION (95Ee9429q) ISESIOUL {Lewsouqy) |euwdoN aabpna uoLidLaosaq JaqunN 1o
Ibpa % 9zZ0Z/82/20 2dueleq 9202/82/20 970Z/82/20 papuziy
aLfeLLeay 204 AJLALIDV IoueRlEd QLA 9¢-S2

9702/82/20 40 SV dduejes
dIHSNMOL ATTI0OH 04 13043 FUNLIANILAXI ANV INNIATY



tn

(SE°6T9'/8T) 8% Z0E £57

6T /82°8%S ¥8"L9T ' T9E ISIUNLIANIIXT 9 SINNIATY 40 1IN
£2°¢1 €L LLS IS Y 85 0¥9°9¢ €8T 8Y6 109 91°925°€26" v SIANLTANIAXI VLIOL
ONNd TY3INZD TOT :pund
pasn (Lewaouqy) LeudoN (25E24090) SSERJOUL  ([BWJouqy) [BULION 1abpng uoLldiJosag JIGUNN 19
abps ¥ 9202Z/82/Z0 2oue|es 9z202/82/20 g202/82/%0 Pepuauy
3[qE] LeAY a0 A LAV #uBles alA 9Z-52

9202/82/Z0 JO Sy @duejeg
dIHSNMOL ATTTOH 04 L¥043¥ JANLIANILXI ANV JNNIADY



0T/s - :9bed WY il 9Z0Z/ZT/EC

82°STE'SH 6T /8E"20E {82 SE£'S6) 00°0 ISTUNLIANIAXT B SANNIATY 40 13N
Q6" L6 0f°¥86°5Z 95788 02°T98'€TZ'T 00°9¥8 6L T STUNLIANIALXE IVLIOL
22 06 857662171 §27Siv'zos FA A I I A 00"9¥8°6EZ°T SANNIAIY IVLOL
TINIWSSASSY IVINIAS AINIDUIWI ONY IAI4 - 907 pung
06" L6 0" b86'52 95”88 04 T98 €T’ 00" 9¥28'6E2°T soJniLpuadx3y
06° 26 0" ¥86°5Z 95°88 0L T98°'ETZ'T 00°9¥8'6E2°T ADNID¥INI ONV IYId - g£f 1dag (eaol
00" 0 05" 225°52 00°0 0070 0572258°52 JIONVIVA ONNS 0L ¥34SNVYL  06£-S66-BEE-907
00°00T 000 0070 05°89T'€T2'T 0S°89T'€TZ'T V40N - S3DIAYIS GILOVHLINOD (000-Z08-8££-902
207 €9 08"90% 95788 0Z°£69 00°001°T SISNIdXT ONIIVHILO Q00-0v/-8EE-907

AONTDYIWI OGNV I¥I3 §EE :Iusungedag
saamipuadxy :Au0bajed junoday

22°06 85662121 SL 5Ly Z0E P 9rSSIT T 00°9v8'6EZ'T sanuaAdy
ZZ°06 85662 TZT §L'S2¥°Z0E Iy orS8IT'I 00°9¥8'6£2°T TV¥IN3D - 000 2dag |e3oL

87" €08 (87 £0%) 59°69T 22°£0S 007001 1S3WIINI  000-5$99-000-90Z
8T 06 987 70L°1¢T 01°90€°20¢ YT EPO'SIT T 00°9tL'6E2°1 NOILDITI0D LNIWSSASSY IWIDAAS  000-TSH-000-902

TYHINTD 000 :Iusunaedsa
SINURASY :AJ0BIIED JUNOIDY
JINIWSSISSVY “IVIDA4S ADNIDEIWE ANV I¥Id 907 -pund

pISH {lewJougy) [BUWJON (2se34D3q) ISEIJOUI (leuwdouqy) [RWION 1a6png uoLidLaosag JagunN 19
abps ¥ 9Z0Z/82/20 @dueles 920Z/82/20 9207/82/20 pepuauy
3lqe| LeAv d0d AILALIDY adUB[ES ALA 97-57

9702Z/92/70 30 Sv 2due|eg
dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d Lu0d3ad JUNLIANIdX3 dNY JNNIATY



(L6211 29 8T T T.°621°F 00°0 ISTUNLIANTAXT % SIANNIATY 40 L3IN

FAA S2 869 FIT 000 69°STH'T Y6 ETT9TT STUNLIANIAXI TVLOL
8L ¥S 89S ' O1T 89°8T9°T [ AR 2 Y6 ETT9TT SIANNIATY TVLIOL
ISANAY B34 - ETZ pund
71 27869 V1T 00°0 69°STH'T 6 E£IT9TT saJanitpuadxg
2Z°T 27869 ‘vTIT 00°0 69 STF ‘T Y6 ETT'9TT 93ad - €17 adeg eiol
22T SZ°869'vIT oo o 68 STH'T Y6 ETT'9TT SISNIAEXT ONILVYIHO (Q00-0FL-£T12-£17

93d £1Z :jueuwigedaqg
saJnyLpuddxa :Asoba3eD unosav

8L ¥ 57895 ‘01T 89°ST9°T OF SpS‘s Y6 ETT '9TT SanuaAay
BL ¥ 57895 ‘01T 8978191 OF SPS°S P EIT 9TT TVEANZED - 000 deg (RlOL
0070 P6 ETL'E0T 000 0070 PEETLEOT FONVIVE ONNd WOYd YIJISNVEL 0BE-669-000-£TZ2
08 9% 6 E6T'E 0Z°00¢g 90°808'7 0070009 LSTUIINT  000-599-000-£TZ
LLZy 99°799°¢ 8P 8IE'T V28202 00 00" 9 SANAd 934 0D0-8Z¥~000-£12

TYHENSD 000 :IusugJdedaq
sanuaasy Asobalen unosov

SONN4 934 £TZ :pund

pasn (LBwJouqy) [ewJoN (9ses.daa) 9seaJour (| Bw4ouqy) {BWwiON 13bpng uoLadrassag JIGUNN 1D
16pg ¥ 9202/8¢/20 23ue| ey 9202/8¢/20 9Z0z/82/20 poapuauy
2l qe|ieAy J04 A3EALlov adue|es dlAa a7-57

9202/82/20 30 Sy sdueies
dIHSNMOL ATTTI0H HO0d L¥MOd3¥ JAUNLIANILXT ONY ANNIATY



0T/L :obed ) WY %7160 9707/7T/€0

(547970 ¢€) F0-SEE £2°920°¢ 00°0 ISTUNLIANIAXT B SANNIAZY 40 13N
000 00°T£0'ZZT 00°0 0070 00" TE0 22T SIYALIANIIX3 Tvi0L
3% ST ¥00°6TT 1211 §2°920°¢ 00°T€0° 22T S3NNIAZY TV10L
ISGNNd 1DV O¥13W - $TZ pund
00°0 00°T£0°27T 00°0 00°0 00°1€0°Z2T saan1puadx3
00°0 00°T£0'72T 00°0 00°0 00°1€0°27T 1oV odl3w - ¢TZ 1ded (elOL
0070 00°TE0 771 00°0 0070 00°T£0°22T S3ISN3dX3 ONILVY3IH0 Q00-0¥L-¥1Z-tT1E

1oV OdlaW Tz :3usuidedsqa
saunmyipuadxa :Asobsaed junocodv

22 SZ P00 ' 6TT F0"SEE §2°920°¢ Q0 " TE0 22T SINUIADY
82 ST P00 61T FQ SEE S.°970°€ 00°TE0 22T IvHINID - 000 3dag pelol
00°0 00" TE£9°60T 0070 0070 00°TE9'60T ADNVIVE ONNM< WOdd dIJISNYEL 06£-669-000-vTC
64789 STTELE'T PO5EE §27970°¢ 00°00v' ¥y LSEUIINT  O00-590-000-+T2
00°0 600008 000 00°0 00°000°8 SINJWAYd LDV OWlaW 000-ZL9-000-vTZ

TVYINTD Q00 :3udswigedeg
SanuaARY :AJobajes aunoody
SANNd 1DV OWL3W TZ :pund

pasn (LewJouqy) |RuLION (eseaJdiad) Iseatouy  (lEwJouqy) |BUJON 1abpng uoLadrasssg JagqunN 1D
abps ¥ 920z/8Z/20 20ue| s 9¢02/82/20 9702/8¢/20 papusuy
ILqeLLBAY Jod ATLALIDY asue|eg QLA 92-52

9702/82/70 40 S 3due|es
dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0d L¥0d43¥ FUNLTANIAXI OGNV INNIADY



¥9"66/°97 97°5¥8 (P9 664°2 00°000 +7 ISTUNLIAGNIAXI % SINNIAIY 40 L3N

16719 257019 bt 0S" I8¢, 8Y 95516 007992 ‘6€T STUNLIGNIIXT TVLOL

ge-as 9T 0T+ ' T4 9/°90Z°2T P8°958'T6 00°99Z'£91 SANNIATY TVLOL

IONIQIING - &7 pund

L6719 257019 b 0S°I9¢€'s2 8Y 559'v6 00°992'6£T saanitpuadx3
16779 Z50T9 ' ¥ 0S"T9E'/ 8F 59 ' v6 00°99Z ‘6ET NOIID3dSNI ONIQIINE - T/& 1dag [eiol

£9799 00°226'12 05°08¥°¢ 00 v¥e cy 00°99/°¢9 aNNZ TYHENAD OL 3Na ¥08YY1  Q00-7¥6-TL/E-617

£9°99 00°000'9 00°005°T 007000671 00" 000°8T ANIWAYd ASVIT  QO0-TP6-TLE-6¥T

0070 00005 0070 Q0 0 007008 NOILINL ® S9NS ‘S3nd  000-0ER-T/E-647

66°0TT (sv 8v2°7) 00" ITT v 8¥L LT 00°000°SZ YOLDZJSNI ONICIINE (00-SO8-TLE-6VT

889§ S6°9€6°'8T 00°0.2 S0T€90° 1T 00°000'0¢ SASNIAAXT ONILVEILO (000-0FL-TLE-647

NOLIDZIJSNI ONIQUING TZE :jusudJdedsq

seJnlipuadxy :Adobaied junoddy

979§ 9T 01y ‘'1/ 977907 7T +8° 458 16 007992 “£9T SenUanay
97°9¢ 9T 0T+ ‘T2 927902 ‘7T +8°658°T6 00°997'£9T Tv¥3INTD - 000 1deg eaoy

00°0 00°£19°19 0070 000 00" ZT9'T9 FONVIVE ANNd WOMZ HWIJASNYHL  06£-669~000-6b2

96 FET (25°945) 95" 0LT £5°6822'2 00°6¥9°T LS3IYIAINT  Q00-599-000-6¢2

£97°68 £2°69£°'0T 0z 9t0'zT LZ°0E9°68 00°000°00T SLIWY3d B SISNIADIT  000-9/¥-000-6v7

TYEENID 000 :jusultedsa

sanuaAlYy :AJobaled junoody

ONIQTING 647 :pund

posn (| ewJouqy) [euwdoN (25BDJD3Q) FSERJOUL  ([BWJOUQY) [BWJON 18bpng uoildiassaa J3qUAN D
3bpa 9Z0Z/82/20 3duefes 9207/82/20 9Z02/82/20 pPapusuy

dlqe|teay 403 AJLALIDY UEled QLA 9Z-s¢

dTHSNMOL AT0H

9Z07/82/70 40 SY soue|eg
04 LAOd3Y JFUNLIANISXI ANV ANNIATY



G

/6 :abed

WY $¥i60 9Z0T/TL/E0

(£2°960°5T) FZ vl E 12796051 00°0 ISTINLIANIAXT ¥ SAMNIAZY 40 13N
8570 88 ZFT I86'Y 00" 0 21°258'8T 00°000°000°S STUNLIANIXT VLOL
890 T9'9r0‘996 'Y YT PIL'E 6EES6'EE 000000005 SINNIATY VIOL
IONAA INIWIAQUAWI TVYLIJVD - TOF pund

g€°0 88 Z¢T'I86 ¥ 00" 0 2T 298°8T 00 000'000°S sosnltpuadxy

8£°0 88" Z+T 196’ Y 000 ZL £58'8T 00°000°000°S INIWIAOYAWI IVLIIYD - T06 3d2a (eiol

8¢ 0 88 ZFT 186 ¥ 00°0 7145881 00" 000°000'S S$3SNIHX3 B SADIAYIS TTvH JIHSNMOL 000-£.6-106-T0Y
INIWIACHIWI "IVLILVD TO6 :usudJedzq
saJmtpusdxa :1AJ40693eD JUNODIY

89°0 T9 940996 Y YT YTL E 6E°£56° €€ 007000 000°S SanusARY

8970 T9°9%¥0°996 ¥ (288 AVAS" BEE56'CE 00" 000°'000°S Tvy3NgD - 000 1daa |elol
00°Q 00"£66°4¥2°T 0070 0070 00°466'LV2'T FONVIVE ONNd WOYA ¥I4SNYHEL  06£-669-000-TO0%
0070 00" £00°254°¢ 0070 000 00°f00°ZSL'E SANN= YTHLO WO¥d SHIASNVHEL  000-669-000-T0F
00°00T (6£°£56°€5) vz ¥IL'E BETES6 EE 0070 1S3¥ILINI  000-599-000-T0F
TVHINTD 000 :jusuluedag
SanuaAlY :AL0DaleD JUNoDDY
ONMN  INFWIADYAWI "WATLVD TOy :pund
pasn (LewJouqy) |CUWION (oseadd9d) ISEeIJOUT (PWJIOUGY) |BUWION 39bpng uoi1ydLadsaq J3gunN 1o
abps % 9Z0z/82/70 =>ueped 9202/82/20 9Z0Z/8¢/¢0 papusuy
gL LEAY Jod A1LALIDV oUE|BE QLA 9z-%2

9202/82/70 40 SV Idue|eg
dTIHSNMOL ATTOH d0d 130438 FANLIANIIXT ANV INNIATH



C6S " prs/g) £9°¥25'998 IT 6457400 I5°¥€0°0LE ISIANLTANIIXI F SINNIAIE 40 13N

ST /T 1676¥5°£94°6 $9°852 ¥ 087 298°T70'T TL7LIE 687°TT SAONNd 17V - SIUNLIANIIX3I IVLIOL
86761 ZE'S00'0EL°6 LZ°€8L°0T9 T6°9%F 621 T 2 ST BST 2T SANNd 1Y~ SIANNIATY TVI0L
IS el0l 1Jodod
£5°2TZ° 08 vl TZE (68°S¥E°59) (ZEEET'STY SSIYNLIANILXT % SIANNIATA 40 13N
S6-9¢ £2°50S8 /8T 00891 8E°6ZT°TH 19 ¥£9°8¢v2 SAUNLIGNTIXT TYLOL
0 IT 08212202 Y. 68% 6Y £8L°S2 6Z°105'€52 SANNIAZY TVLIOL
IONNS INVHD WLTdVD - £0F pund

S979¢ £2°508 48T 00" 291 8£°6Z1'TH 19 vE£9°'8ve Sadamiipusdx3

$9°9¢ £2°S0S" /ST 00°89T RE 621 16 I9 vEQ‘8%e AVILNO IVLIAYD - £06 1ded |eioL

98" /9 ¥6 9549 0070 00°+9Z ' +T ¥6°020 1z OILVANAOS ALINNANCD - AVILNO IWLIIdVD 0Q00-8/6-£06-50%
01" 9¢ [6°78L°6fT 00" 0 SE /69°9/L SE 08F2TZ Y3 LSNAL 3AYIW NITD - AVILNQ WLIAVD 000-//6-F06-50%
IT°'T TETS96°FT 00" 89T 00" 89T ZEEET'ST INVHD LLIOW SITYVHD - AVILNQ IWVLIAYD 000-9/6-£06-£0F

AVIING “IVAI4VD £06 :Iusuwiaedeq
sadniLpuadxy :Atfobwies junodoy

0 TT 08" LTL°207 Y. 68y 6¥£872°67 62°T0S €57 Senuassy
Q" TT 08 LY 202 . 68F 61 £8L°S7 67 T0S ‘££2 IWEINID - 000 1dag |eiol
0070 SET08F 212 00°0 00" 0 SET08FZTe AONVIVE ONND WO¥H M34SNYAL  06§-669-000-€0%
00001 00 0 00" ¢ 6 0Z0°1Z 6702012 NOILVANNOS ALINAWWOD (000-629-000-50¢
00°00T (85°29.'v) Vit 68% $9°Z9L 'Y 00°0 LSIUIINT  Q00-599~000-£0F

TVHENTD 000 :3usuaedaq
sznUaARY :AlobaleD unodoy
ONNd INV¥D TVLIdVD £0F pund

pasn (LewJouqy) LEBuION (9s®aJI9d) ISTILOUI  (euwdouqy) |BWJON 19b6png uoLadLJaosag JOgUNN 19
ibpa 970Z/8Z/70 9due|eg 920z/8¢/¢0 9207/82/20 papusuy
3L qe| LeAY J0d A3LALIOY auue|eg QLA 9zZ-52

920Z/82/20 J0 sv @due|ey
dTHSNMOL ATTOH ¥0d 140d3d JANLIANIAX3I ANV INNIATY



03/12/2026 INVOICE DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP
POST DATES 01/22/2026 - 02/18/2026
POSTED AND UNPOSTED OPEN AND PAID
BANK ACCOUNTS: SAD, GEN
GL# Invoice

GL Number Line Desc Description Amount
Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Department: 171 SUPERVISOR
101-171-860-000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT  SUPERVISOR CONFERENCE 70.00
10i-171-861-000 LODGING & EXPENSES SUPERVISOR CONFERENCE 858.72

Total Department 171 SUPERVIS( 928.72
Departmaeant: 215 CLERK
101-215-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION NOW YOU KNOW WEBINAR 25.00

Total Department 215 CLERK 25.00
Department: 255 TREASURER ADMINISTRATION
101-255-830-000 DUES, SUBS & TUITION 2026 BASIC INSTITUTE-NENA 5389.00

Total Department 255 TREASURER ADMINISTRATION 599.00
Department; 261 CODE ENFORCEMENT
101-261-862-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES CODE ENFORCEMENT- DEC 25 2,256.75
101-261-802-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SUPERVISOR CONFERENCE 397.57

Total Department 261 CODE ENF 2,654.32
Pepartment: 265 TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES
101-265-850-000 TELEPHONE 223.63

OPERATING, TELEPHONE &

101-265-850-000 TELEPHONE COMPUTER MAINT 411.73
101-265-920-000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS - TWP HALL 935.52
101-265-920-000 UTILITIES 4092 GRANGE HALL 495.01
101-265-920-000 UTILITIES 13465 N. HOLLY RD 9.25
101-265-920-000 UTILITIES 14309 N. HOLLY RD 11.26
101-265-930-000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS FIRE EXTIGUISHER MAINT 250.00
101-265-930-000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS RUGS 191.12
101-265-930-000 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS JAN CLEANING & 2ND FLOOR 700.00

Total Department 265 TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES 3,227.52
Department; 267 ARPA OPERATING EXPENSES
101-267-740-000 ARPA OPERATING EXPENSES OLHSA GRANT SNOW PLOWING 7,822.50

Total Department 267 ARPA OPERATING EXPENSES 7.822.50
Department: 272 GENERAL SERVII
101-272-720-000 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE LIFE/DISABILITY FOR JAN & FEB 2026 751.08
101-272-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 11/28/25-; 66.45
101-272-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES POSTAGE METER LEASE 507.00
101-272-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES 2/5/26-3/4126 142,18
101-272-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES OFFICE SUPPLIES 451.16
101-272-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES OPERATING, TELEPHONE &M COMPUTE 61.92
101-272-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES 2026 PERSONAL PROPERTY STATEMEN' 364.64
101-272-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES WATER 21.95
101-272-74(-000 OPERATING EXPENSES WATER COOLER RENTAL 14.00
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY GENERAL MATTERS 150.00
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY TWP VS RON DENNIS 2,316.55
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY GILLISPIE VS TWP 3,829.10



101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY
101-272-804-000 ATTORNEY

101-272-816-000

101-272-816-000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
101-272-816-000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
101-272-816-000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
101-272-816-000 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
101-272-900-000 LEGAL NOTICES

Total Department 272 GENERAL SERVICES

Department: 441 PUBLIC WORKS
101-441-821-000 CEMETERY
Total Department 441 PUBLIC WORKS

Bepartment: 701 PLANNING
101-701-811-000
101-701-811-000

Totat Department 701 PLANNING

PLANNER SERVICES
PLANNER SERVICES

Department; 702 ZONING ADMINISTRATION
101-702-802-000 CONTRACTED SERVICES
Total Department 702 ZONING ADMINISTRATION

Totat Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Fund: 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESS

Department: 338 FIRE AND EMERGENCY

206-338-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES

206-338-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES

206-338-740-000 CPERATING EXPENSES
Totat Department 338 FIRE AND £

Totat Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESS

Fund: 249 BUILDING

Department: 371 BUILDING INSPECTION

249-371-805-000 BUILDING INSPECTOR

249-371-806-000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR

249-371-806-000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR

249-371-807-000

249-371-807-000

249-371-808-000 PLUMBING INSPECTOR

249-371-808-000 PLUMBING INSPECTOR
Total Department 371 BUILDING INSPECTION

Total Fund 2493 BUILDING
Fund: 403 CAPITAL GRANT FUND
Department: 903 CAPITAL QUTLAY
403-903-976-000

Total Department 803 CAPITAL O

Total Fund 403 CAPITAL GRANT £

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE

MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
MECHANICAL INSPECTOR

GENERAL MATTERS

TWP V3 RON DENNIS

GILLISPIE VS TWP

ORBINANCE ENFORCEMENT

JAN- MARCH 2026 SERVICE CONTRACT
BS&A ANNUAL FEE- FEB 26-FEB 27
BS&A CLOUD SAAS FEES
MICROSOFT OFFICE 11
OPERATING, TELEPHONE &
COMPUTER MAINT

LEGAL NOTICES

SNOW REMOVAL ON 1/26/26

DEC 25- ZONING SERVICES
DEC 25- TOWNSHIP MONTHLY RETAINE

DEC 25

555.00
89.00
181.50
15.00
2,875.50
4,871.00
21,347.00
300.00

98.99
312.00
39,322.02

80.00
80.00

3,000.00
630.00
3,630.00

1,857.50
1,957.50

D
60,246.58

WELL HYDRANT - 2413 BELFORD
WELL HYDRANT - 13323 FISH LK
WELL HYDRANT - 4485 NELSON SCOTT

2/01/26 - 2/15/26
2/01/26 - 2/15/26
1/16/26 - 1/31/26
2/01/26 - 2/15/26
1/16/26 - 1/31/26
2/01/26 - 2/15/26
1/16/26 - 1/31/26

CAPITAL OUTLAY - CHARLES M FARMSTEAD EGLE PERMIT

27,74
27.74
33.08
88.56

88.56

3,233.30
794.40
225.00
659.40
498.00
475.20
108.60

5,993.90

5,993.90

168.00
168.00

168.00



---TOTALS BY FUND ---

GENERALFUND 60,246.58
FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSES! 88.56
BUILDING 5,993.90
CAPITAL GRANT FUND 168.00

66,497.04






Holly Township
Planning Commission ~ Regular Meeting
Minutes of February 11, 2026

CALL TO ORDER: Commissioner Mitchell called the regular meeting of the Holly Township
Planning Commission to order at 6:30 p.m. located at the Holly Township Offices (Upstairs), 102
Civic Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

Present: Glen Mitchell, Michael McCanney, Ben Armstead, Ray Kerton, Chuck Stoner, Derek
Sommer and Leslie Jorgensen.

Members Absent: None.

Others Present: Alexis Farrell Rodriguez, Planner and Clerk Winchester.

AGENDA APPROVAL
> Motion by Conunissioner Sommer to approve the agenda. Supported by
Commissioner McCanney. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 7/0.
PUBLIC COMMENT - For Items on the Agenda Only:
James Gross 11523 Dixie Hwy addressed the Commission,
PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES — December 10, 2025.
Commissioner Kerton noted corrections needed in the minutes regarding vote counts.
> Motion by Commissioner Stoner to approve December 10, 2025 minutes as
amended. Supported by Commissioner Armstead. A voice vote was faken. All
present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

COMMUNICATIONS: None.

OLD BUSINESS:



Holly Township Planning Commission — Regular Meeting February 11, 2026 Page 2 of 3

1. Holly Township Zoning Ordinance Diagnostics for Review and Discussion.

The commission discussed zoning ordinance terminology and updates. The discussion covered
the transition from current zoning designations to proposed new categories and how existing
properties would be handled during rezoning - whether they would maintain current designations
or transition to new categories, and at what point such transitions would occur.

The commission explored how properties with existing uses that become nonconforming under
new ordinances would be handled, including resate scenarios and changes of use that would
trigger site plan review requirements.

The discussion emphasized the goal of providing flexibility to serve rural areas better while
preserving their character, though the implementation methods remain complex to navigate.

The Commission took No Action.
NEW BUSINESS
1. Election of Officers.

» Motion by Commissioner Kerton to Appoint Glenn Mitcheil as Chair. Supported by
Commissioner Sommer. A voice vote was taken, All present voted yes. The motior carried
7/0.

» Motion by Commissioner Mitchell to appoint Ray Kerton as Vice Chairperson. Supported by
Commissioner Stoner. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0,

» Motion by Commissioner Mitchell to appoint Commission Armstead as Secretary.
Supported by Commissioner Sommer. A voice vote was taken. All present voted
yes. The motion carried 7/0.

2. Proposed Planning Commission By-Laws Amendments,
Chairman Mitchell had several concerns and questions:

+ On page 1, under master plan section b, he suggested changing "advantageous" to
"appropriate" as more objective language.

» On page 2, section 12.1, he questioned the compensation clause and the removal of
language allowing business owners who don't live in the township to serve.

+ He raised concerns about conflicts with other township positions, particularly
regarding library board service.

+ On page 3, he questioned the language requiring members to serve "until successor be
appointed" and how it addresses resignations,

» He discussed the absence policy and whether it should reset annually.

* Onpage 7, he noted agenda formatting issues with roll call placement,



Holty Township Planning Commission — Regular Meeting February 11, 2026 Page 3 of 3

The commission discussed ex parte communications, conflict of interest policies, and how
board members should handle situations where they have property interests near items being
considered, Chuck Stoner's dual service on the Board of Zoning Appeals was clarified as a
requirement under the bylaws.

Revisions to be made based on the discussion.
The Commission took No Action.
3. 2025 Planning Commission Annual Report.
» Motion by Commissioner Sommer to forward to the Township Board. Supported by
Commissioner Stoner. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 7/0.

REPORTS:

Commissioner McCanney reported that the Township Board did not vote on the Dixie Highway
rezoning, concerns were raised that require further review.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

ADJOURNMENT

» Motion by Commissioner Sommer to adjourn the meeting. Supported by
Commissioner Stoner. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried

6/0.

ADJOURNMENT — Commissioner Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 8:12 pm.

Karin S. Winchester, Clerk






BUILDING PERMIT REVENUE FEBRUARY 2026

invoice # Invoice Date  Description Balance
00014556 02/12/2026  Registration - Mechanical 15.00
00014556 0212/2026  Permit Base fFee 75.00
00014589 02/23/2026  Res, Garage 142.80
00014591 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014593 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014595 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014597 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014599 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014601 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobile Homein Park 100.00
00014603 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
000148605 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014607 0212412026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014608 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014609 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobite Home in Park 100.00
00014609 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014610 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014611 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014612 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014613 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014614 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014615 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014616 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014617 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobite Home in Park 100.00
00014617 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014618 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobite Home in Park 100.00
00014618 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014619 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014619 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014620 0212412026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014620 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014621 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobile Homein Park 100.00
00014621 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014622 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014622 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014623 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014623 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014624 02/24/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014624 02/24/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014627 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014627 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASEFEE 75.00
00014628 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobite Home in Park 100.00
00014628 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014629 02/26/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014629 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014630 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014630 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014631 02/25/2026  Feeder, Moblle Home in Park 100.00
00014631 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014632 02/25/2026  Feeder, Moblile Home in Park 100.00
00014632 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014633 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Patk 100.00
00014633 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00



BUILDING PERMIT REVENUE FEBRUARY 2026

invoice # Invoice Date  Description Balance
00014634 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobite Home in Park 100.00
00014634 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014635 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mabile Home in Park 100.00
00014635 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014636 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014636 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014637 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014637 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014638 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobite Home in Park 108.00
00014638 02/25/2028  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014639 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014639 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014640 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mohile Home in Park 100.00
00014640 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014641 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobite Home in Park 100.00
00014641 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014642 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 160.00
00014642 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014643 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobite Home in Park 100.00
00014643 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014644 02/25/2026  Feeder, Moblle Home in Park 100.00
00014644 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014645 02/25/2026  Feeter, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014645 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014646 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014646 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014647 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
060014647 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014648 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobite Home in Park 100.00
00014648 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
000145649 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014642 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014650 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mohile Home in Park 100.00
00014650 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014651 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Homein Park 100.00
00014651 02/25/2028  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014652 02/25/2028  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014652 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014653 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 106.00
00014653 02/25/2026  PERMIT BASE FEE 75.00
00014654 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
003014655 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.00
00014656 02/25/2026  Feeder, Mobile Home in Park 100.60

REVENUE TOTAL 12,034.30

B —
12,034.30



North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Meeting
MINUTES
February 24, 2026
Location: 9080 Mason St., Holly, MI 48442
Call to'Order — Chair Kullis called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm
ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Kullis, Winchester, Stilwell, Miller, Johnson
ABSENT: None

AGENDA APPROVAL

Requested changes: : o
» New Business #4 (New ambulance purchase, Jequest) add Pr oposed Resolution 2026-03
¢ New Business Item #3 (EMS Fee ScheduEe) should say Proposed Resolutmn 2026-02

Motion by Winchester to approve tl;e agenda as amended. Suppox ted by Stilwell. A
voice vote was taken, AH piesent voted yes The_ mot:on was calued 5/0

CONSENT AGENDA

+ Minutes for January pulled for fuﬂhez review - to be moved to.New Business #6
« Bills for payment pulled fo: dlscussmn to be moved to New Busmess #7

Mot:on by Wmcheste: to appmve consent agenda as amended. Supported by
Johnson. A roll call vote was taken, Kullis — yes; Winchester - yes; Stillwell - yes;
Miller - yes; Jslmsou yes The motlon was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT (agenda 1tems only)

No comments were 1ecewed

PRESENTATI(_)_N S —None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None -

NEW BUSINESS

1. Amendments to the Accounting Administrative Policies & Procedures Manual

Chief Weil stated that the Anditor, Mr. Palka, brought a few things to the forefront last month:
s Increasing capitalization threshold from $5,000 to $10,000
» Jeremy [Lintz] reviewed the document and made various typographical/grammar updates
and consistency edits (titles like “designate,” “secretary,” and duties/segregation of tasks
flagged for clarification)
e Did not catch the update to reflect 10k for capitol tracking as the auditor recommended

Winchester posed questions regarding off-site backup, payroll, bank deposits, and opening bank
statements processes as outlined in Policies and Procedures. After discussion, the board suggested



adopting the changes suggested (Auditor’s changes and typos/grammatical errors) and then get a
further review with auditor and attorney.

Motion by Winchester te approve the North Oakland County Fire Authority Policies
and Procedures Manual as presented with the understanding that it will go through
a second review. Supported by Johnson. A roll call vote was taken. Kullis — yes;
Winchester — yes; Stilwell — yes; Miller — yes; Johnson - yes. The motion was carried
5/0.

2. Mutual Aid Statistics

Chief Weil presented the following information:

County dispatch raw data showed 47,924 total calls across 18 agencies last year, The total mutual
aid calls. The total of 1,280 mutual aid calls is =2.6% aggregated. NOCFA had 1,517 calls with
196 mutual aid calls (=12.9%) — higher mutual aid utilization relative to many neighboring
departments. NOCFA is providing quite a bit of support outside of our boundaries. Chief Weil
does not regard 1-75 calls as mutual aid (these calls are not included in mutual aid stats).
Breakdown for 196 mutual aid calls is as follows: Groveland = 40; Village of Holly = 68;
Springfield = 54. ' '

Billing tracking limitations discussed: -'

Currently, the vendor software does not provide a breakdown for mutual aid calls. NOCFA will
add categories for each township - Holly and Rose. There were only resident and non-resident
categories before. Will work with the vendor to provide a billing address to be able to provide a
better breakdown of calls.

3. 2026 Proposed EMS _fee_; schedule, Proposed Resolution 2026-02

The Authority periodically looks at billing rates. EMSMC software periodically recommends fee
adjustments based on Medicare/insurer allowable rates. Medicare currently pays 52% of total bill
- the remaining is commercial insurance, medicaid and self-pay. When billed medicare pays their
obligation and remainder is the responsibility of the patient and their supplemental insurance.
The remainder of the bill is either billed fo a secondary insurance, or it becomes the patient’s

_responsibility. The second consideration in billing is a modification to lift-assist fees, Want to
modify to three/month and with billing for the fourth assist in the same month. The previous
policy allowed five list-assists per calendar year, and those could be exhausted in a single month
and then have to bill for all additional calls that calendar year. The change will better help our
residents and not make this a penalty across the year. This change applies to residents only - calls
for list-assist outside our limits will be billed accordingly.

Resident billing 'f)irapt_ices_'c'l'ariﬁed — tresidents are billed, pursued (payment plansthardship
options), and delinquent accounts may be sent to collections with discretion for small balances.

Motion by Winchester to approve Proposed Resolution 2026-02 {proposed EMS fee
schedule]. Supported by Stilwell. A roll call vote was taken. Stilwell -yes; Winchester
—yes; Kullis —yes; Johnson — yes; Miller — yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

4. New Ambulance Purchase Request, Proposed Resolution 2026-03.
The current backup ambulance is a 2007 model that was purchased “used” from the Independence

Fire Department. It is a diesel vehicle with 163k miles and has experienced multiple breakdowns
and repairs in the past two years. The Department recommends replacing it at this time.



Bids/quotes were obtained from three vendors: EV+ (Wheeled Coach), R&R (Lifeline),
MaQueen (Crestline/Braun, Demers). Recommendation is to purchase one unit from EV+, a
Wheeled Coach Type I 550 ambulance. Lead-time and vendor service/availability favored EV+,
Projected base vehicle cost ~ $313k plus graphics/power-load transfer and incidentals. Total
project cost authorization requested not to exceed $325,000.

Financing: Discussion of funding options — $100k available from capital reserves; remainder
pr oposed to be financed (approx, $220k-225k). Board asked to separate purchase approval from
financing authority; ultimately the motion was limited to purchase approval only.

Motion by Kullis to approve the purchase of a Type I F-550 ambulance from EV+
(Wheel Coach) for total project cost not to exceed $325,000, including incidentals,
Proposed Resolution 2026-03. Supported by Johnson. A roll call vote was taken,
Stiliwell - yes; Kullis - yes; Johnson - yes; Wmchester yes; Miller - yes. The motion
was carried 5/0.

5. Board Officers Appointments

Attorney recommended that moving forward: the ofﬁceis should be selected as follows: one from
each township. Policies and Procedures state a two-year e\pnation for the cmzen at-large
member, so Johnson’s term does not expire until next yeaa

Motion by Stiiwell to appoint Kullis as Chan of the NOCI‘A board. Suppm ted by
Miller, A voice vofe was taken A!l plesent voted yes The motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by Kullis to appoint Stl!weil as Co—-Cinn [of the NOCFA board]. Supported by
Winchester. A vmce vote was taken All ]}l esent voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by: Wmchesten to appoint Mll[el as secr etary [of the NOCFA board]. Supported
by Johnson. A voice vote was taken. All pl esent voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

6. Mmutes for Applovai ”

Mmutes pulled fox venﬂcatlon in absence of Diane (recording secretary). Will be held and
veturned for approval next meetmg after verification.

7. Bills for Payment

Questions 1alsed 1egaldmg a $49 620 payment to Decker Agency - this is the cost of liability
insurance (trucks, vehicles, etc. - not health insurance).

$2,993 to Road Comh'ii_ssien — for fuel. Noted that it is higher due to billing cycle; typical fuel
cost = $1,700 -$1,800/month. This is a temporary higher invoice due to a longer billing period
(approx. 6 weeks). Paying typically $2+ per galion (well below retail).

Dispatching cost noted: ~$4,000/month (just under $50k annually) We are on a three-year cycle
with them, so this will go up again when current contract expires. Run count increases will also
bring increased dispatch costs.

Motion by Winchester to approve bills for payment. Supported by Stilwell. A roll
call vote was taken, Johnson — yes; Kullis — yes; Winchester — yes; Stilwell — yes;
Miller — yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

REPORTS



Chief’s report

* New reporting system — all users are struggling with reports, Chief was able to print raw
data for January: total runs = 137 {could only account fort33) — 82 of those were Station
I runs; 53 were Station 3 runs (could not identify Holly v. Rose Township runs). NOCFA
chooses to identify runs by station not by township but can do that

* Report details revealed the following: stacked calls, mutual aid patterns, service as de
facto home healthcare and call-type trends (e.g., “sick case” categorizations); staffing
dynamics and depth-of-bench explanation

* Recognition: NOCFA received the Nonprofit Excellence Award from the Chamber of
Commerce which was formally recognized in a letter from Commissioner Hoffman; a
letter of appreciation received from Madison Heights PD for assistance in a missing-child
search (positive outcome) =

* Policies forwarded to EOH (likely ECOHR) for their review and recommendations;
training assignments have been made; Assistant Chief Seal is working on compliance

+  Personnel/organizational note: Chief asked both sides (board, union membership) to
move forward constructively; acknowledged tensions, lack of contract, and need to
recruit/hire _ :

« Assistant Chief Seal - echoed frustrations of the new incident reporting system; rotl-out
was difficult but the system will serve us well in the future '

» Firefighters Association: no report

Holly Township — Supervisor Kullis S

» Met with project manager and architect for new building

» Barn at Farmstead should be completed by June .*

» Attended SEMCOG - there are four bills in the House that would take control for zoning
from local communities. Want to eliminate local ordinance and pass a bill that states you
can have a lot size of 100 x 150° with a house; one bills allows mobile homes; one bitl
says that would be the maximum size.: There’s no room for a septic system. It’s being
done in the name of “affordable housing™; contact him if you want to sign a petition
opposing these bills; Michigan Municipal League and SEMCOG have links

Rose Township — Supervisor Stilwell =
e Stated his concern about the bills above; urged everyone to get involved and let them
© know we don’t need or-want this
& As treasurer of the Holly Kiwanis, he informed everyone that they are working on
- sponsorship of a cadet program with NOCFA, Groveland, the Village of Holly, and trying
to get Springfield involved; target is 20 candidates ages 14-18

Citizen-at-Large Johnsm_l'_:— no report
PUBLIC COMMENT (gerieral)
Tammy Burgess read a statement regarding the special meeting held last Wednesday. She expressed
strong concertt about handling of a personnel matter involving alleged sexual harassment and/or
assault reporting, discipline, the chief’s actions and social media post, and cancelling of an awards

banquet. She called for equivalent discipline and sensitivity training for the chief.

ADJOURNMENT - Supervisor Kullis adjourned the meeting at 8:22 pm.

Respectfully submitted: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary



CQUALTTY LIFE THROUGH G0 ROADS:
ROAD COMMISSION FOR QAKLAND COUNTY
*WE CARE.”

Board of Read Commissioners

James Esshaki
Commissioner

Tvlene L. Honry
Commissioner

Eric D, MePherson
Commissioner

Dennis G. Kolar, P.E.
Managing Director

Gary Plotrowicz, P.E, P.T.0.E
Depuly Managing Director
County Highway Engineer

Department of
Customer Services

2420 Pontiac Lake Road
Waterford, MI 48328

248-858-4804

www.rcocweb.org

February 25, 2026

Mr. George Kullis, Supervisor
Holly Township

102 Civic Drive

Holly, Michigan 48442

Dear Mr, Kullis:

The Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) will be offering its dust-
control program again this season. FEnclosed you will find the 2026
Application Form and Instructions that we send to our previous year customers.
If your township plans to participate financially in the dust-control program, a
letter confirming the amount of township participajon must be received by the
RCOC Department of Customer Services - Watarford Office no later than
April 10, 2026, Unless this letter is received, we \?rili assume the township is
not participating in the 2026 Program. :

The dust-control program will run again as it did last year, with pricing being
applied pet application. While RCOC had ' not: inicreased. the “cost per
application last year, the 2026 application cost. will have a slight increase, as
illustrated on the: table below. Townships that wish to cover all local and
subdivision streets will get the “blanket coverage” rate while individual
locations will receive the “individual” rate. This pricing allows the customers

the option of selecting the best program to meet their needs.
i

|
Order 2026 2026 | 2026 | 2026 | 2025 | 2025
type Cost/Ft per | Costper | Annual Annual | Annual | Annual
Application | 1,000ft | cost- coslft - cost - cost -

4Apps | 5Apps | 4apps 5 apps

Blanket 0.0860 $86.00 | $344.00 $436.0G $320.00 | $400.00

Individual 0.1510 $151.00 | $604.00 $7555.00 $560.00 [ $700.00

RCOC wiil continue the flexibility to this program as well: A township that
originally signs up for four applications may adjust to a fifth application,
provided the notice is given to RCOC prior to the completion of the third
application. RCOC’s goal is to best fit the customev!’s needs and budget.



2026 Chloride Program
Page 2

QUALITY LIFE THROUGH GooD RoADS: ’
ROKD Cotssion FOR OAKL&ND County If you plan to coordinate individual resident dusi-control orders, the orders

must be submitted on Road Commission for Oakiand County Work Order

Applications. They must include the complete mailing address (this includes
city and zip code) of the resident requesting the order, This is necessary in case
we need to communicate with residents due to Lin’egularities in the order.
Communication will be from our office to the resident, as our Maintenance
Department field staff will not knock on residents’ doors.

INDIVIDUAL ORDERS:

* Must be a minimum of 500 # for local roads minimum of 1,000 ft for
subdivision streets
* The application rate is 2,000 gallons per mile p?r application.

BLANKET ORDERS:

o Cover all local roads and subdivision streets tojwnship~wide
* The application rate will be 2,000 gallons per mile per application

Please find attached mileage by road for all ]oé:al and subdivision gravel
roads in your township (if applicable). We ask that you review this for
accuracy prior to submitting your application for a blanket order,

If you have questions concerning the instructions, the Department of Customer
Services at the Road Commission will be glad toigive you a more detailed
explanation of any part of our dust control program. You can reach the
department at 1-877-858-4804. Enclosed, for your information, is a copy of the
Dust-Control Program Instructions and Application Schedule.

Sincerely,

DC/sjw
Attachments




PRIMARY GRAVEL

ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND GOUNTY
2026 CHLORIDE PROGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

HOLLY TOWNSHIP

Road Nam _[Cocation: = Footage:
Belford Halsey fo North Holly 9,138
Belford Fagan to Dixie Highway 6,296
Belford Narth Holly to Fagan 5,300
Groveland Dixie Highway to Vasser 2,662
Halssy Belord to County Line 2,579
Thompson Halsay West to County Line 6,653
Total Primary Feet: 32,618
Total Primary Miles: 6.18
LOCAL GRAVEL
RoadName = v figeations “Footage. -t | Borders] 2
Academy 1,850
Addis Fish Lake to Kuriz 7,715
Belford Halsey fo Gage 2,660
County Line Nonrh Holty to Halsesy {border) 5,840
Elliott Fish Lake to North Holly 4,974
Elliott North Holly to Dead End 579 é
Evans 10,000 '
Fagan Norih of Lahring 7,187
Fagan South of Lahring 9,217
Falk Reod to East Holly 5777
Fish Lake Belford fo Elliolt 10,280 10280 edded- D, Cepvin-rev. mieape-resized A was missinghid1 3.0z
Gage Thompson to County Line 12,088
Grundyke Kurlz to Gage 1,928
Halsey County Line to Thompson 4,499 !
Hess Grange Hall to Dead End 9,507
Holdridge Township Line to Dead End 2416
Houser wiof Fish Lake 2,687 Rose Twp
Kurtz Fish Lake fo Gage 11,237
Lahring Dixie Highway to North Fagan 11.438
Lahring North Fagen te North Holly 5,200
Mackey Rood fo Grange Hall 7,541
McCleland Vasser to Pavement 3
Mitchel North Holly to Fish Lake 5,115
Newark 1,527
Quick Fagen to North Hally 4,698
Quick North Holly to Fish Lake 4,851
Rood 12,027 :
Shields Fagan to Dead End 3,509
Tinsman 10,580 1
Tucker Tucker to Weber along border 2,640 4 ose Twp
Tucker East Holly to Weber (border road) 7,790 r
Vasser Groveland to County Line 2,142 Grloveiand Twp
Weber Tucker to East Holly 1,162 Groveland Twp
Tofal Local Feet: 191,354 :
Total Local Miles: 36.24




SUB-LOCAL GRAVEL

ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COU TY

2026 CHLORIDE PROGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MrLEAfGE REPORT

Road Name " " " [locafion | ~|Footage - TBorders. - ]
Bramblewood Addis to Dead End 1,660 :
froquins Woods North off Tinsman 4170
JoAnn Grange Hall to Dead End 873
Linder Quick North to Dead End 1,820
Placid Drive Fish Lake to Dead End 1,243
Sorensen Park off E. Holly 1700. With Nature Centar 2,248)According to Vilg-add to
Total SubLocal Feet: 12,114 Twp 3-31-08
Total Subl.ocal Miles: 2.28
SUMMARY =~ R T T
Local + Sub-Local Total Feet = 203,468
Resident cost (4 applications) @ 0.1510/ft per app= $122,804.567
Proposed Blanket Program (5 applications) @ 0.43/ft = $87,491.24
Village of Holly total feet = 13,622
Proposed Blanket Program (5 applications) @ 0.43/ft = $5,814.46
HollyTwp and Village of Holly Total {blanket cost of Adlfty= $93,305.70
Proposed Blanket Program (4 applications) @ 0.3440/ft = $69,992.99
Village of Holly total feet = 13,622
Proposed Bianket Program {4 applications) @ 0.3440/ft = $4,651.57
HollyTwp and Village of Holly Total {bfanket cost of 3440/)= $74,644.56




ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY ?
2026 CHLORIDE PROGRAM - GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE AEPORT

VILLAGE OF HOLLY Mileage update 03/2024 sjw
SUB-LOCAL :
Road Name_ " Jeocation - Jrootage
Ash 8. of Thomas 414
Broad St N. of Maple 1,200
Cemetery E. of Park Ave, 800
Church W. of 8. Saginaw 585
Clarence N. of EIm 480
East N. of Maple 1,665|1,684 removed 3-31-08 per
Elementary Drive to Elm 7961Vlig-being paved in 2008
Franklin W. of LeGrande 635|Emily removed 3-31-08 per
Hubble W. of N, Saginaw 1,287{Vlig-paved In 2007.
Klempp W. of East St 282
LeGrande Locke to W, Rose 355
Little Broad W of Maple 572
Locke W, of LeGrande 315
East Rose £, of East 1,576
West Rose LeGrande to Dead End 1,498{Sorenson Pk removed 3-31-08
Sunset 5. of Grange Hall 608}per Viig-belongs to Twp.
Tenny Franklin to W. Rose 665]
Thomas E. of Holly Bush 202
Total Subl.ocal Feet: 13,522
Total SubLocal Miles: 2.56
[sommaRY e L S|
Village of Holly total fost = 13,522 ,
Proposed Blanket Program (5 applications) @ 0.43/f = $5,814.46

See Holly Township Mileage Report for pricing.

GACKrida\2028 Chlonide12028 MASTER MILEAGE xis
Page {1 ol 1







